DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 12, 2023
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

CALLTO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Vice-President:  J. Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA

Long added Biblionix and Mid-Michigan Library League Bills under New Business.
Langenburg approved the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the regular
meeting minutes of December 8, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Goodlein and Langenburg to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
° They continue taking inventory.
o She is almost finished with the State Aid Report. Itis due February 1.




DRAFT

She wrote the monthly Community Newsletter.
It was suggested to her that the library could post information about library
services in the Little Free Libraries.

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

d.

© oo o

Sign above front entrance needs repair - La ngenburg looked at it. The
frame is still good, but the center needs to be repainted. Gail Ganger
originally painted it. We will take it down in warmer weather and either fix
it or replace it.

Doors and doorknobs — Long hasn’t heard from the contractor.

Flagpole — No news on a replacement yet.

Light fixtures ~ The lights will be replaced in the Spring.

Directors and Officers Liability Insurance — Discussed the proposal from
Cole Insurance Agency. The Board will generate a list of guestions for
Director Shank to forward on to the insurance agent. Topic will be placed
on next month’s agenda.

School closing early and events closed - If the school closes early, then the
library will also close early.

NEW BUSINESS

a.
b.

Hotspot funding — We are still waiting to hear about federal funding.

Hire new person — There is a need for a third person in the library for
redundancy. When the Librarian or Director is off on sick leave or personal
time, that leaves only one person to perform all the duties and
responsibilities. An ad will be placed in the Cadillac News and the Lake
County Star, as well as posted on the Library’s Facebook page and website.
Application cut-off date is February 3.

Yellow bags (Republic Service) — Republic raised the cost of their bags as of
January 1. Our price to the public will stay the same until our existing
supply is exhausted.

. New wage/sick time Acts — Director Shank wanted us to be aware of the

new Acts. However, litigation is pending in the Court of Appeals. She will
advise us when the Court makes its decision.



DRAFT

e. Biblionix annual bill - Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and
Frankfort to pay the Biblionix bill for $1200.00.

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Gooadlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

f. Mid-Michigan Library League annual bill for our subscription cost for
OverDrive (our e~-books a/k/a Libby app) — Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Frankfort to pay the MMLL bill for $919.11.

Roll Call Vote: {4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
Long said the display tables for the paperback book sale currently underway take
up a lot of space. She wondered about additional ideas to distribute the

paperback books to their new owners. One suggestion was giving them away and
taking a donation.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
February 9, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:24 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



N Lithher Area Pobli Libren

Viy23 thru 1/31/23
.f 0176£/61r}g Balarice 1 /23

19C6n¢

/3 H@ﬂ&em Family - IC00.00 F200.00

Wi JUISE memorig ). iop.00
; Gmy memoridd « 1osey.00

11'/.5 o /,G,s, ~ 3825 282,25
; %ﬁ/‘ﬁ’ld[*‘ 350

; 5 bhags ~ 207,50

; Pl bk - 3d.0p0

| donatien - Foo

:
}

i K EYSer dona. ~ 25,00 25.60
l’/ZCa GP/'FW 28 .70 277,45

bk sales- 24,26
L, - 14. 06 ‘
: fundr—30,0p
o V bags~ 44,00
: B bags- i22.50

: don >4, pp
3?/3/ LOSE~ intersste 751 bl

31762, 3

. EXENSEs

HE55 96 f 1/4 D. C'—"‘/"‘n’dﬂda,LL (/org, 6upi>hé5) 42.50

9101/t 4. sShank 491,3]
. 38 hr (532,-32.99 -7, 71)

87 fW’ S Hillma 46,59
‘ Lhr(28-1.24-,15)
- Ihe(36.30-1.99- 4u)

931/ T. Lavghlin 489,55
b hr(529-82.96-7.L7)

94%‘(/(0 D. Damingo 15: 60
. Ix shovel .

BT J. Lucas 53,10

Bhr(57,50~3.57-.53)

| 9(03 i/ T Chase [ ard Service 162¢6.38

{bls~ 849,59 /mpvies - 176,79} i

reat 26341

3 1’76}’,%8“, 12

342,34
W;‘ggi 19§47



chry IEEA TN

YB597 1)1z 0. Lomg 12,99

: Jan. meets (90-4.94 - 1,11

99 Y13 mm Lieague , 919,11
| overdrive (E- bpoics) |

99“&1/15 Biblisnix ( bk, cata /'og:iqg) 1200.00

5600 113 13,8, Postmaster(. Zrolls stomps) 120,00

0L /1B Bernie’s Locksmith 45, 00
(remir back door lsckset)

02§:/za A, Shank 564.23
39hr( 546-33,65-7,92) |

0311/25 T Lavghlin 536,32
. 50%2he(580,15-36.6] - p.az)

o4 irf20 8, Hitlman 46.64

. Shr(5050-3.13-.713)

e511/19 Auto Owners ( Bldg. ins.) 267 00

Ol /23 Sh ot M1/ Unémpsiogp kI, Age ) 1. 00
D’?ifﬁ/'za WS, Treasvry ﬁi’:pv" (4%39 1257.13

0g | yza‘ CLs ( mg@) el 72
09 }/25 Consumers Ene,@y 164. 6 4
ol V23 AT T - - 209.18
| 1 1/28 Mich., OFF e Suppjy( cafaﬂjmgss) 8180
(211]29 Chase Cc:‘wciﬂaj~vf¢c:: . 4,64
| (m%\{,jc&qs,) 975590 — 855,90
- Debits
:5/3’-} DG ‘C Bldg guppliés) 21,26
, f/n:\ GFrs  (Fordraiser candy) 49, 99
Yt beok Nook (Becks) | 10,19

120 Amazon (‘St,nppiief;} Uhlor Ok . M5
if27 D& (pry supplies) W g5

§§/3i D& (_\)('@(jms m'xﬂvf-) | lto.lp0)
U/BF Amazon (%-OW S A287
‘¢ (vant) 224,00

EINDN



}

[

Debits

/z Crysial Flagy,

L 1/3) Crystal Aasy,

/31723 0Of '
/31/23 0ppcl Balance 172,964 0, 1 &
v j -

ep Balarey

/31 /’28 7}%&1’ ,Asse“l:s

~15¢0, 9o

wﬂ787J9ﬁ

“22

"8755, 94

52 ff)?l&, g2

Zé0150¢

Brinss S 1

T



Wther Area Pubiie i brary

Q mcorna

2 7 cplfrffx ~20.16
/ Qﬂjﬂ/ﬁa/f&.t = 1 .00

fundv, - 33.00
B bags . - ibo, 00
dondgd - 3j,75

;62/15 ('dnonyrnws)wmngfdny
. depesited in LAPL acck

Witl be pftf bks. in Manr

,;2/20 cp/,ﬁ‘n -29.10

bk sale ~ 129.00
Pondes - 177, 00
Y ba,gﬁ - Ido.00
Bbags— 137250

f deinat+ — 1,50

5127'2.8 LOS B - interest

i

fexganﬁe
#5013 213 A, Shank

35 hr(496.-3p,39 ~7,11)
4 ;;3 T. Laughlin

- A9hr(552- 34,22 - 8.00)
5 2/3 S, Hillman

. 5hr(5050-3,5.- ,73)
!&HZB D. Leng

Lake Co. 8tar Ad.
f’?i;gjg R, Williamg

’ Ex shovels
1‘8[ 2(9 Caciilac News- cd,
IQf 19 D. Long

Feb., meete(30-4.90~ 1)

20?2/i7 rrRws (B bags)
21 i)'i'? A, Shank

42.25 hr (B91,50-36,67-9.55)

2/1/25 1hru 2/29)23

Checkir Figy balance, 2/1/27

20,90

406.00

453 ia

(.05

1{20,05

452,51

504.7%

A o (54

28.00

15,00

§0.0p0
13.89

A60.60

546,25

% 1'72,3@41.@1

+

1129,05



H8629 007 T, Laisghftn 557, 07
: 51.5hr(592.25- 3692 -§,59)
2hrCi)( 20,20 i, 95, 2.9)

| 5(p.2.mileg ( 34,477) |
232} 8. Hittman i8.66
 2hr(2620~1.25-9)
242(18 R, Witliams 15,00
3x shovels
2512120 Consimers 1G4.50
2@%2}22, ATT 209,49
2712)24 LS (rugs) 05,39
340611 =34 06.77]
Debits

,2/65 D.e. ('moviewdn'nf%ﬁj 5.30
1203 Habisy Loblay (‘Prg»--f‘a,bm”c) 8.59

203 Walmart (5upph'es~prg) 3. 10

207 walmart (bldg maint18.3Y32.93
: @upp”ggv[ilali"i)

/0T Walmart (pr5~crcif’f5) 38.6 b

12J67 GFS Cxaundr(ca;ndy) - 99,98
§2/o°7 Amazon CW\D'\H& - DY Ds) i9. 96
2/08 D6 (prg~ supplis) 12.00

g4 Amazon” (Movie~ DYDs) 9,96
2[15 D& - (movie— drinks) 1,50
2)15 Dé - (Su,ph'es) i, 25
216 Nop+n Bar g) mevie-pizza) (,5.69
2127 Amazon ([)rci-'gup[)h@f%, 5,50
2)28 Amazon (pry- Supplies) 4. co
2128 Amazen (Pf’ - Sy “t’ﬁ) j1.98
fijzg Amazen U‘f\” V¢ - V'Dﬁ) L7, 96
'2]29 §M&20fq prg - Supp\i@‘b) cwj
228 Arna zen - Cupples) 26, 14
4 M- supplasj 2. 2

~4 1.7 9



cK, balance {78, 1110

2/il LoSB - B-%10 000,00 D’ 30,000.60
| check balance 2729/23 lA6 1611 0H
6o 0301 1,000 ) Hme, 16, 000,00
¥ 0362 16,000 4.26% 6 oon. 00
4 vae3  1g000 o 600 .00
? 4253
o Lg4r
A (439
# 757
: #7424

#  9gas 54, 113719

@llqgm:w’
Total Agsets 2/29/25 B 224 898.29%

ﬁm/mw K mug//‘“ -WQ,OMG./L’



856 0 SS 20T JSsyT  vvT [E9 95 88 6§ EET _{5€ 98 SUsiA SHSOIM
S6E 0] LT 143 67 €e 24 3 43 14 €S 9z [4 (SaLieJq)f 1330 03 INQ) PauEOT JEd-[BN
6E0T 0 79 S6 10T |46 LIT j00T €8 T8 ¥0T 20T (/6 {suoned 1o} paniaday) pamollog 183-B
60T o 8IT [5G BZ1 |65t (90T |[&£6 0s 06 ¢zl |09 01T Pappy *013 sade| /gag/sHoog
65 [¢] 9 4 4 8 L T 14 & 0] S 4 S191SI39Y Mo
8T 0 7 4 A N A A A A A T 351} jim/dojde
EEL 0 L4 09 €6 6L LL 66 00t |19 19 €€ 9Z a5 Jagndwoe)
0zs 0 4 £9 £8 LE 89 (534 Sy 6% a g o [43 Pasn joog-3
8E/T 0 Z5¢ |46 S0y 89T |[¢6T (16T [w0z lssT S9€ 861 |TIE PBUEDT 5,03pIA PUE S,GAQ SQD HsAN
TEET 0 {8 44 EIT |82T |[6¥T |80T [STT [gRe (/0T L6 10T paueot sjoog uJp|iyd
S6FT 0 81T {€ZT [¥IT |0TT (/ST [6IT |10 |6zl LET [TEY |SST paueC] 53008 1npy
51 0 [4 €T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 sj00g Jo Seg a8
0z 0 ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 9T 538y ||V - swelSold Aleiqr] esAlssey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SYNPY - sturaSold Aleigry aassseq
0L 0 0 £9 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPIY - sweigo.q Areigr) aAisseg
154 0 0 0 0] 0 0; 0 0 0 0 0 IA7 qnjJ sistuen)
e 0 11 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 o T a3k ||y - 3| 8jeN 73 3 9YEL
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 8 sade |1y - weigold [epads
S 0 ¥ 0 6¢ 0 91 0 0 ¢ S 0 0 53|NpY - weisodd |enads)
0L 0 01 0 62 0 [44 0 0 0 6 0 0 SpIY - welgoud eidads
g 0 ¢ U] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0 8]doad elyx3--weiBold Suipeay Jowwng
6F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4R 0 0 SUNPY - wesSoud Bujpeay Jawwng
FPT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v £E0T |0 0 0 Spiy - Wedold Fulpesy s2wwng
S 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 qnio yeid
S 0 €T |« T ) 8T g 0 0 7 4 z S)NPY - Weidoid SInopy
[AnN 0 114 ST ) 12 0¢ 81 0 0 ¥ £ 9 Spry - wetSold SIAo
Lt 0 l 0 0 0 It o L €T |0 g 9 S)npy - adUepuUINY MNOH AolS
88 0 €T o 0 0 9T |0 €1 |eg 0 € 1t SPiY ~ DUBPUSTY INOH AJOLS
91Cs 0 SLE |99t |e0F |zeE {025 |eOv 595 |gog S6F [IFE |98E SOUEPUSLLY |B101
ETie 0 S9T  [09T 18T |[€ST |S6T |#T |2 |Stw 88T |¥0T (EFT SauEpuany uaJp|iyd
€01E ¢ Olc |90z [8zz |eer |see |[zoz |sze J8is |zoe leve e duepuany Inpy

WI0L| ¥YW| 834 wvrf 23al Aon| ol Ld3s DNV ATNf aNnr| AvYIN TIMdY ETOT-LCOL - 1HOdIY SNYINYHEN




(Toouzsye ‘papy) a8enQ 1Mo sem Arenige,q
("UOTA]) KB(T SIBO X MON Sem Arenue [

(‘uoAD) pasor) seunsLyy)

(‘1eg pue ‘11g “sinyy) Ae(] MOUS SBA JOQUISOQ(T |

(wiow "papy) o8eIn( Iomo g pue
(4 2 'y1) SwarSsyuey ‘(‘1eS) 91eS ey SseM JOqUIDAO N
(‘smyy) £199qoy yueq pue Ae( 10qeT sem Joquadeg

SLE 99¢ 60v  |T6€ 0CS |60y  |SSS €96
4 38 06 Tl L6 6% 78 17T Aepnjes
LL 9/ 39 117 LL 0CI  [€8 68¢ Aeprrg
0 0 6S 44 69 S 8¢ 96 Aepsiny,
SOT €6 86 86 39 8L LY1 80T Aepsaupam
0 0 b €L |87 O 0L 9 Aepsan
11 601 0S L9 89T |19 €€l ¥0T Aepuopy
0994 |EC-UB[ |TT-990 |TT-AON |ZT100 [zz-des [zz-8ny |zz-1or




9 BEST-THE 11E0)
\\v Emu.ﬂuﬁﬂhmmm%w@u?_mrﬂt_gi
il wuxmmEn@mm_Manmmmwuwﬂf._bw

Wt LOYR AP EIAZIEY .Hj

POIT-RISFEL |

g

AIBIg Mignd By BN -

PRART

ET0EEE St £
I - e E .W_V

yfe 152
i SA001), 3k 6B¥0U

L

EITIETS

mizaryi |

444G

ATeaqry dnqng

il {IE

BAIY JOYIN

S9'e9gsy - [E10L
STPRR R 1]
SF PSS - BeLgng
0ELE - usiu Z 183 - uBlwpygeg @ sy Z - awiy ang
O£LS - JUL/USW Z 183 - uBw/iysag - Buippng of
ubils yoBny - ubis mau Jo sanald Japieog Buisn-al pue pede ulis po Bupyg| - 1ogeT
*2} SNid 919874 - .00 X ,OF - PSIBUILET - 0DoY oY JULd fenbi] - witg pusdn)y

. i . z
an yoog e - ¢ p2) - Umqp vbrs 8 Bl
o CO'RIC% - BloL
Bl AL -xB]
Ot | 8ES - =m0l gnig

54% - "SIy §L/UBL | 15T - UBLIOYGS

- ubiis mau 1o savad sapseog Buisn-a) pus pede ufis pjo Bupyg| - jogeq
B agzs - <03 % 08 - paEUiET - O0oF Uopy g mmw_mmn - g mmﬂm&ﬁuﬁw
b perisid/44a p7dd 9 v Bupid

=

Fi 0

‘uopsjdwo) uodn souejeg Buiuizway pue uopanpoig uibag o} paainbay umog jeH
{=1geonddy 1)) ‘ues|z o} sfieyd Uyt e 24 1w 2Ualy] ussd AISANRIS! 10U S1 591UDA 4
(21geoyddy 41) uBig 10 BPISING [BD119813 AUy jo 1800 BPNUL 0N 900 - (gjgedddy i) 51800 Huied spnjou| JoN saoQ

3
W)




B C
1 Luther Area Public Library
2 2023-2024 Proposed Budget
3 General Fund Original
4 Receipts 2022-2023
5 i{Library Millage $ 51,500.00
6 2|Local Government Support $ ~
7 3|Penal Fines $ 17,000.00
8 4|State Aid $ 2,500.00
9 5{Plat Book Sales $ 400.00
10 6|Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
11 7{|RWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
12 8/Copies, Fines, Faxes & Sales $ 1,500.00
13 9|Donations $ 500000
14 10| Interest/Checking & CD 5 200.00
15 11| Miscellaneous Fundraising $ 1,000.00
16 12|Grants/Endowment $  3,000.00
17 13|Checking/Fund Balance b -
18 Total Receipts $ 95,100.00
19
20 Expenditures
21 1|IRS Employer (Escrow)
22 2|IRS Paid $ 7,000.00
23 3/Wages $ 34,000.00
24 4|UIA/Workers Comp. $ 200.00
25 5|Books & Movies $ 6,000.00
26 6{Supplies Exp. $ 1,000.00
27 7|Auditor $ -
28 8| Utilities $ 6,000.00
29 9|Building Insurance $ 1,900.00
30 10{Education/Travel $ 200.00
31 11| Equipment/Software/Biblionix $  3,000.00
32 12(Office Exp. $ 5,000.00
33 13{IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
34 14| Shoreline Yeilow Bags $  3,000.00
35 15{Plat Books 3 600.00
36 16/Building Maintenance $ 5,000.00
37 17|Internet/Phone/E-Rates $  4,000.00
38 18|Mid Michigan Library League/Dues $ 2,500.00
39 19|Grant Expenditures $ 3,000.00
40 20|Programming/Misc $ 2,700.00
41 Total Expenditures $ 95100.00

A~
[ %)




Luther Area Public Library
Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement

The Luther Area Public Library offers hotspots for patron checkout. A hotspot is a
small device you can use to connect a wireless enabled device, such as a laptop,
smartphone or tablet to the internet. Hotspots are portable, so you can connect your
device to the internet almost anywhere you are, like at home, in town or in the park. The
hotspot device works in any area covered by the Verizon network.

Guidelines for Borrowing and Use
To be eligible to check out a hotspot from the Luther Area Public Library, a user
must:

1. Be alibrary card holder in good standing with no outstanding charges and have a
current account,

2. Be at least 18 years of age with a valid driver’s license or state ID with current
name and address.

3. Read, understand and sign the Hotspot Lending/Borrower Agreement,

4. 'The hotspots were funded by the federal Emergency Connectivity Fund (ECF) and
can only be provided to patrons who declare they do not have access to the
equipment or services sufficient to access the internet.

Borrower Agreement:

Prior to borrowing a hotspot, the patron will be asked to sign an agreement
acknowledging responsibility for the device once it has been checked out to them, and
that they will be financially responsible for any damage/loss/theft of the device that
occurs during their loan period. The agreement will also state that the borrowing patron
will not alter the device in any way, including (but not limited to): deleting content from
the device or altering the settings of the device. Damage to the hotspot will be assessed
by Library staff, who will have the authority to assess damages.

LAPL Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement Page S-1



Rules for Use:

L. Users are expected to read, understand, and sign the Hotspot Lending/Borrowing
Agreement.

2. Hotspots may be taken out of the Library (1 per address) for a period of 3 weeks
with up to one renewal if there is NOT a waiting list. Otherwise, users will be
placed at the bottom of the waiting list.

3. If the hotspot is lost or damaged, charges to the patron’s account will be assessed
accordingly.

4. Users agree to immediately report any hardware or software problems to the
Library staff.

5. Users understand that the Library is not responsible for content accessed on the
internet,

6. The Library is not responsible for information accessed while using the device, for
personal information that is shared over the internet, or for any computer viruses
that may be transferred to user devices,

Returning Devices:
1. Hotspots can only be returned to the Circulation Desk during normal Library open
hours. They cannot be deposited into the afterhours book drop.
2. Ifthe hotspot is not returned when it’s due, the service to the device will be turned
off making it non-functional, After 30 days, the hotspot will be considered stolen
and a report will be filed with the Lake County Sheriff’s Dept.

Helpful Hints:
What comes in a hotspot kit?
® | box

® ] hotspot device

e ] USB cable

o 1 wall charger

® 2instruction pamphlets

LAPL Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement Page S-2



My device will not connect to the hotspot/will not stay connected. What do I do?

A hot spot connects to nearby cellular towers, just like a smartphone does and then,
wirelessly shares its data connection with nearby Wi-Fi-enabled devices, like a laptop.
Your hotspot device needs to connect to a Verizon cell tower to function, Signal strength
will vary based on the physical location of your hotspot.

Troubleshooting connection issues:

* Move the device to a different location. For example, try setting it by a
window or taking it to a different side of the house, so it can more easily
connect with a Verizon cell tower.

° Restart the hotspot and your personal device.

© Check to see that the Wi-Fi connection on your personal device is turned on.
This can be done in the settings menu on your device.

° Make sure the hotspot is not more than 30 feet away from your personal
device. The connection strength will be weaker if your device is farther
away from the hotspot.

What if T return a hotspot kit late or lose it?
® Borrowers are responsible for costs associated with the loss or damage of the
hotspot and/or cords, adapters, box, etc.
° The wireless service on the hotspot will be turned off if the hotspot is not returned
within 48 hours of the due date.
° Ifindividual parts of the kit are lost or damaged, the following replacement costs
will be the responsibility of the borrower:
Hotspot device replacement fee: $115.00
Charger cord replacement fee: $5.00
USB adapter replacement fee: $5.00
Box replacement fee: $5.00
Total kit replacement is $130.00

How many devices can be connected to a hotspot?
Up to fifteen (15) devices can be connected to the hotspot device at one time.

LAPL Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement Page S-3



. . : ar
BYEIV'EYT  § | 62°682'%5T S|eLLZE v ¢ 09'6ES'vr2 & | o¥'220'081L $ | ¥9 16061 H 2ouefeg Buipug |ejof S
BLEL'bG $ | 6L 2E2pS $ | €8Z2I0'pE $|egziove S| eszIovE & £8¢L9'pE < aoueleg go 9t
GO INQME Jaysues] [
6T'SELBBT S | 0U'BRSTEET S} 1E°8vS 90z S | £6'998°807 [ €970F'eST & [ I8BIHBST S sousjeg Bupoay) Buipuy ¥
99°8YS'66T  $ | 1LE'8¥T 00T 3| 26998802 ¢ £9'v0P'sSE ¢ L2'8LY'65L $ 66'TPO'LOT S sauzfey Bupoayn Buuuzbag £
. ) - ’ L L a4

89'GLLLL $[€0488'9Z S| P6'98K'S | L1655 $1£8208'v $[SLZIS0L § | BV SPYOEL S 00°005'v0L § sanjipuadxy [ejoy ¥
96'8L6'L ¢ |zZvzeoz ¢ |5ssh) $1989/) $]6699 $[eci/l $| 005290z ¢ 000002 % SsiN/BuweBold|oz or
90'sg 8/02€l0'L  $|z6080°L & |ercez  $|o0s9 $1sk050°L $ (87025 $ |ooo00'e ¢ saimipusdxg juein|6t BE
007002 $ | 9e78/6 $ €L¥96 § 00005 $ 000052 ¢ seng/enbes Aziqry ueBiuoiy piI|eT 8E
880z ¢ | evizk $100006 $[G280z & |+65502 $|bLevL $ [ 00°000°S ${o00000 ¢ Selex-g/euoldAauIa) [T LE
8.18F ¢/ 0S'/59 $]1e90L $[soug $1o9gg ¢1.8/9 $ | co000'e $/000009 ¢ souBUUIRIN Bulpling(sT 9
ooege § 00'009 $ | 00009 $ Sjo0d 1B|¢|ST SE

SZ'lee  $[o00o0T $[ 00000 g sBeg Mol A auRIoyg vt v

0009F  § 0008g’) $[000Z6  $|o00or g 00000'0L ¢ | 000000L $ sBeg enig spayjet £€
€E0zFr  $|osi8E $18v0ve  $|Stze0’t $|9/2L  $| 2507 & 00°005"y ¢ 00005y g “dx3 sowo|zt ZE
0828 $i8589c § oogze § 00°000'9 $/000009 ¢ xuoyqig/aremyogAuswdinb [T €

9/°L8 $ 00°000°L $|00000'L & {31 uoReanpa [o1 0g
00'005°L $ (00005 g SouUBINSU[ BUlpIng s 6z

Z0'lez ¢ |oeeoz $i16c/c $(£e29L | 6¥ivt $ 189748 $ [ 00'000's ¢ [00Qon's ¢ sajen|e 8z
00000 $ 00°000'F $| 00000 § Joypny|L £z
10°6¥ 3 05 glelszL ¢ 00°000°L $|ogoo0L g “dx3 saiddng|o 9z

0’59 [3 88+9 $ ezl $ \Wwliee'z $ 000009 $ 000009 ¢ s3I0 § Sjoods 4
109 $/oozeL ¢ 00t $ { 00°00F $ | oocov $ “dwo? sIsIopYIA [T 143

52868t $|050r6Z  $| 00260t ¢ |o0szige § 0S'€l.'2 $105268°C $ | 000007 $ | 0000078 $ sobepq e £2
EOIPPFL § €5erL'L 3| 0000072 $/000002 ¢ PlEd Syllz [

{rz'e62)  $ |G +ez) $ |(esocz) ¢ 1(L1s12) $ [(65702) $ |(62°262) $ {mons3) Jakodwiz gyt 17
selnyipuadxg (o4

. . ’ : 6T

L£°€06 $18¢°/88'6L $]82891C § | 18°C66'65 $ | S9°CE $|25'688°C $ | 6V'S64°0EL S | 00058F0L § sjdieaay jejo] 8T
0000002 $ 0000022 $|o0o0007 ¢ @ouefeg pun4/Buppeys et it

000068  $|670/LS § 6¥'0.2°9 $ (00000 ¢ JusWMOpUT/SIURID (7T 91

00'8E 31 00€e $ | oo'se $|ooze $/009g  s|ooiz $ [ 0005 $ . 000G, $ Buisieipuny snoeuzfsosiy] Tt St
80'g $|zg8 $|ce g | ozg A2 $7980 $ | 00002 $ [ o000z $ ao % bunpeyppsaisugo [
0000 $]osesl $100102'¢ $[00€95C $| 1671 $lcig $1005.9Y  $|00000Z g suolleuogd|s £1
G/ '8l $ | szeo $16868. S$[GLpL  $1057LF $|0098 $ | 00'005" $i00008°L §& S8|eg B sexeJ 'sauld ‘Seidod) s (43
0sZlr  $|o05.8p 5)1000c8 $10526Z $[0SZ6v §| 052z,  $| 0000000 $ [ 0000001 ¢ sbeg an|g san[z 11
00°9¢ $i 056Z) $[0s5/62 $|00b8 ¢$/00€e9  $|00S0L  §fo00000¢ $ | ooooc'e ¢ sbeg mojjs p au18Ug|s 0T
00°06 $ | 0008 $/0005L 3§ 0008 $ 00°00¥% g | 00°00F $ S9{ES Yoog 1e|d|s 3
L9985’ & 9v'626't  $ | D00OSZ $]00005e § Piv B121Gir 8
0z'gze'gl ¢ 00000°¢t  $|oo0008L § saUld [euad|e Z
000052 $ 00005 ¢ uoddng Juawiuieats feao [z 9
IVI6Y'LS § 00'000%S  $ | ooonO0%s § abeiy Aeigiiit g
Jagquigides }snbny Alnp aun ey Iudy £20Z-220Z £202-220Z sydiaoey ¥
papusy [euibuo pund jglausn [3
19bpng €202-270Z H

Areaqr aigqng BalY Jayin T

r i H 5 3 3 a 3 g

198png £202-7702

Aesqr aqng eauy sayym




BF
0LleL04L ¢ ]6Z'868'%22 ¢ | OR'l0gizz  § Le'oZl'yez ¢ [ 60l PEZ & | Osoos ez $ adugjeq Buipus jeot | 74
BH2el%s  $|6Luei¥S | BLieLbS € | 6hieLbs S BLIESYS g aoueeg ao| op

Q0 ¥OM Jejsurl] | sp

ol st ¢loisl'ois § | 19v9gciT S | reeeait S| LLELEGLT S TLTSIPRT © souefeg BuNoayD BUpUT) 45

0LtSl'0sL S 19998241 & | ELEBTGLL S LUELE'R/T S| LLLSE YL § | B2 osreal [ soueleg Bupiosyy Buikuibag| ey

: i : iy

ZOETYes % - $|9geze'e ¢ zegrsolL $190°458°y ¢ | ecorls $i0Legs’'s ¢ 6V SrrocL $ | co'00s'0L $ samnyipuadxy |ejol [
LSBFS'EZ § VB8'2ET S| 65711 $| 1266 $ | 28/6¢ $ | 6566 $1005/9'9g $ { 000002 3 osHA/BuIwelBold| or
£5°966'¢ $ 42°BEL $ | 0.¥82 $ S¥'6l $|5z00 $ | 6¥0/2°g $ | 00'co0'e % samyjpuadxy uelisy| 6g
BOEVL'Z g 000052 $ | 007006z ¢ sanq/anbeas Alelgry ugBiuoy i) st
S6'8.8'¢ $ 6¥° 602 $|8lL602 $|eLve’L $|croz $|oss0z $ 1 00°000°s $ | 00°000°s $ sale-J/auoydasuisiuf 7c
068012 $ 5/°202 $|zzezl $ | v09s $j1L1e $ 125161 $ | 00°000'g $ | 00'060°9 $ eoUeuuiey Buiping | og
00'cse ¢ 00°008 $ 1 00°009 5 sY00g jeld| s€
6Lees’L $ SE'LER $ | 890/ $ [ 00000'E $ | 00'000T 3 sbeg mofle A aulBioys| ve
00008y $ 00°09F 3 00°08% $ [ 000gr $ { 00'000'0L ¢ | 00'00001L & sbeg anig spdi] eg
82°550'F $ 09°801 $ 108402 $ 192261 $ | L¥'age $ [ savol $ | 00005F $ | 00°005'F ¢ "dxg solj0] g
6Y°86.°C $ LL6LL'Z % 0oo0o'e $| 000009 % Xuolqig/aremyjogusudinbg | 1
£C il $ i¥'le $ 00°000°L $ | 00000 $ [BARLL/UOlEONRT | 0F
002921 & 00'29Z°L § 00°005°L $ /00005t $§ souginsu| butpingj 6z
8£'985'v $ 06861 $]o6'0es’L %[ erosl $ 1 s¥zeR $ | 89781 $ | 00000'Ss $ | 00'000°G 3 SN 8z
00000y $ 00°000' $ | 00'000'9 $ Joypny| L7
LE1IE $ 2.6z $|18gs BEES S svvt ${1012 $ ] 000007y $700000F ¢ "oX3 seyddng|ez
ey leF'e $ 82'668 $ | 8985l $ 166921 $ 00°000'9 $ | 00'000%9 E SalAQly g syoog] sT
£0/91 $ 00’1 $ | 008!l $ c0's $ | 00'00F $ | 00 00F g “dwog SISIAMYIN [ 72
Ge'06ECE & s9¢6e’s ¢ | coeerz § 000FL'Z S| 006297 ¢ 00'vs8'c  $ [ 00°000°%¢ $|00000°bE ¢ sabep| ez
60'Loc’s $ ELise’l ¢ Or'6ls’L  ${ 0000072 $ | 00°000°L $ pied SMi| ez
(eg2/v'2) & (ecesl) & |Gprser) ¢ w960z (€g00z)  $lecey ¢ {mo10s3) 18koidug 59Tz
sainyipuadx3| oz

. et

£LeHs'LZL § - $ | soozt’L $|iezese $ | Weio'y & prgog) $ | 29°€56 $ | 6¥g62°08L $ [ 00°058 %01 § sydiaay ool st
0oQoo'nz & 00'000'22 $ | 00°000°2 % ssueleq pundsBupiseyn| Lt
6¥°0/2°9 $ 67629 $ 1 00000 $ juaLmopug/sueISy| 91
00°8LYy $ 0o0g $ | oozg gloo/t $ | 00'¥r $[ooes $ 10008/ $ [ 00052 3 Bursieipun snoaue[aosin| st
BF¥8 g 509 $7192Z $[992 $iv52 $[zo8 $ | oo'00z $ [ 00002 3 a9 % buppsyoasaie)| vt
06°008°LL § SCEEY $ | ooeez's § [ ocoisy $|6F /10 $105¢€9 $]00G/9% $ | 000002 $ suoneuo(g| €7
19°092') $ S2°E6l $]0.8L1 $j6L¢e8 $ | 0oL $|008e $ | c0oos‘L $ | 00°005°L $ SS|ES g Sexed ‘sould ‘saldon] el
056892 $ 05°/6Z $ | 000ge $ ] 05'6£2'Z ¢ | 00'egy $ | 000ls $ | 00'co0’0l $000000L § sbeg anig spmdIf 11
Q0'cEE’t $ 00°0¥) $ [ 00vy $ | 00'v61 $ [ o0¥e $ | 00'951 $ 1 00000 $ | Go'000'e $ sbeg mojje A suijp.oyg | ot
00°08% $ 00'0¢ $ 00°0E $ | ocog $ | oooov $ | 00'00% g S9|eg 3oog 1E)d] 6
410988’ $ 00005z $ 1000052 % Py 21213 8
AT 00'000°8L $ | 000008 ¢ Ssuld jeuad| £
- $ 000052 $ | oo005z & Hoddng Juewiusros [eooq| 8
pesr'le & 00°000°p5 $|o0000'%e ¢ abe| Aeiqri| S
ejoy yauey| Arenigag Aenuer | Jsqiedaq | isqiuesdy 1agojng £202-2202 £202-2202 sydreoay| ¢

lemoy pepusluy euibLI pund fesauan| g
1ebpng pasodoig £202-220¢ [4

Ateiql o1gnd eary JeynT T

1L S Y o] d o N W 3 .

1a3png £202-7707
Aleagr lgng ealy Jayiny



